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Denise Ta: (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2019 6:23 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto): ‘Teo, Grace'; assignments

Cc 'Choo, Thelma': 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin®; 'Henry, Irene James'; SUR
Subject: RE: CMTD1905774/THE - LKK/ GBG2234T & YM5120P ACC ON 10.12.19

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle YM 5120P on 19/12/219
We are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2019 10:20 AM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Choo, Thelma' <thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg>; 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>; 'Henry,
Irene James' <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: CMTD1905774/THE - LKK/ GBG2234T & YM5120P ACCON 10.12.13

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Wishes you a Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020 ﬁ‘

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace. teo@sompo.com.sg
Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2019 9:21 AM

To: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail.com=>; 'admin-d @lkkauto.com' <admin-d@Ikkauto.com=;

1



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Thursday, 19 December 2019 9:21 AM

Susan Low; ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’; "assignments@lkkauto.com’
Choo, Thelma; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin; Henry, Irene James
CMTD1905774/THE - LKK/ GBG2234T & YMS5120P ACC ON 10.12.19
¥YM5120P191210.pdf; YM5120P Search.pdf

Our Reference; CMTD1905774/MYE

Your Reference: YM5S120P

Date: 18/12/2019

Attention:

Without Prejudice
EMAIL ONLY

OUR Emall: motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

M/S LIU'S BROTHER AUTO ENGINEERING WORKSHOP

Dear Susan,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBG2234T & YM5120P ON 10.12,2019

We refer to your email reply of today.

We will appoint LKK Auto Consultants to conduct the survey.

Please be informed that Ms. Thelma Choo should be the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63224 681/

thelma.choo®@sompo.com.sg .

Hi LKK Auto,

Please refer to the email below and make the arrangement to survey for YMS5120P on a without prejudice basis and
revert with your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Thelma.

Thank You.

Our office will be closed on Christmas, New Year's Eve and New Year Day. Business will resume on 26" December 2019

and 2™ January 2020 respectively.

We wish you a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year!

Best Regards
Grace Teo
Claims Division



D 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

@/ SOMPO A century of Trust

IHSUH#.NCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd,
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase’ via Sompo 5G

Download now @ pp Store or e Google Play

LFor Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Persanal Accident, Home & Private Maotor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the personis) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
staled in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail.com=>

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 8:23 AM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.tec@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: Re: CMTD1905774/MYE - PRI/ GBG2234T & YM5120P ACC ON 10.12.19

We did liked to chose as follow
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Kindly arrange

Thank with Regard!

Susan Low

Liu's Brother Auto

No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
AutoBay (@ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

& 6741 1730

aB : 6744 5746

On Dec 18, 2019, at 4:32 PM, Teo, Grace <grace.leo(sompo.conl.sg™> wrote:

Our Reference: CMTD1905774/MYE
Your Reference: YM5120P



Without Prejudice
Date: 18/12/2019 EMAIL ONLY

OUR Email: motorsurvey@sompo,com.sg

Attention:
M/S LIU'S BROTHER AUTO ENGINEERING WORKSHOP

Dear Susan,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBG2234T & YMS5120P ON 10.12.2019
We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 18/12/20159.

Please be informed that Mr. Melvin Ye is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63224
667/ melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg .

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer's vehicle
jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors
named in the attached list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Maotor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua [East area)

Mohd Rasul (West area)

Mohd Taufikh (West area)

3 Priority Services Jimmy Lee

Lawrence Mg

Jeffrey Ong

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of
these motor surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor
surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Our office will be closed on Christmas, New Year's Eve and New Year Day. Business will resume on 28"
December 2019 and 2™ January 2020 respectively.
We wish you a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year!

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6320 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F- 6221 3147



For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg
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Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/086 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www . sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompeSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase’ via Sompo 5G

Download now @
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ar
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LFor Travel, Personal Accldent & Home Insurance | ° For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motar Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachmenis, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may
contain confidential andfor legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this
information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.
Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data
for the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies,
credit bureau, paries to whom disclosure is permitied/required by laws, our third party service providers and
agents (acting an our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy

From: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2019 3:31 PM

Subject: Request for 3rd party claims survey YM5120P Claims against GBG2234T

Accident on 10/12/2019 Along Junction Of Somerset Road And Eber Road
Involving YM520P and GBG2234T

We refer to the above accident and 3rd party claims,

We hereby write to request of 3rd party claims pre-repair inspection for our client's
vehicle.

Please let us have your single joint expert motor surveyors list (SJE) to conduct a pre-
repair survey of the damage to our client's vehicle jointly with our client/our motor
workshop at No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883
as soon as possible,

Kindly arrange.
Thank you.
Best Regard!
Susan Low

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop
4



Mo. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01
AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883

Tel: 6741 1730

Fax: 6744 5746

Date of Survey:-

MName of Authorise Surveyor:-

Surveyor Email:

Remark :-

<YM35120P191210.pdf>
<YMS35120P Search.pdf>



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry .
. oy A Singapore Government Agency Website

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Sehicle Owner Particulars
Owener 1D Type:
Chwener 10
Vehicle Details
Wehicle Mo:
Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Make:
Vehicle Model
Erimary Colour:
Manufact uring Year;
Engine Mo,
Chassis Mo
Maxirmuam Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
i nsfer Count:

wtual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE Period{Years):
FOP Paid:
COF Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Please note that all future COE renewals for this vehicle canonly be for a Soyear pericd, subject to the statutory lifespan

Company
196N

¥MS5120F

Mo

18 Dec 2017

1SLZ0

MPRTIL

White

2004

AHG1395628
IAAMPRTILATI03730

22444100
19 Sep 20046
19 Sep 2006

$1,223.00

Mo

S0.00

18 Sep 2021

€ - Goaods Vehicle & Bus
5

§24,044.00

1841500

£8.415.00

The Information cantained herein s correct as at 18 Dec 2019

Lol

OK

https: vl ltagov. sp/tavrlfaction/enquircRebatc By PublicBefore

[if applicable) of the vehicle.

18-Dec-19. 2:25 PM



hitps://www. giarme.org. sg/claims/index. cfm?f uschox=MTRsas&

nvoice. |
GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
& Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
i Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +85 6224 0030
Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 9am to Spm
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE g7 Registration No: M400017735
Third Party Insurer Enquiry
Our Ref Mo: GR-19-208805
Date of Reguest: 181272019 Your Ref No: Online Purchase
LIU'S BROTHER AUTO WORKSHOP
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-01
Auto Bay@rkak Bukit
Singapore 417883
Dear SirfMadam,
o Enquiry Date 1812720189
Enguiry By Susan Low Siew Yian
TP Vehicle Mo, GBGE2234T
Accident Date 10M1212019
Engquiry Result
[TP Vehicle Mo, Insurer Pariod of Insurance Insurer Tel. Mo _]
!GBG??E4T Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. 01/01/2019-3112/2018 6461 6555 ]
Thank You
The images provided to you are taken from the criginal reports forwarded to the centre by the members of the General Insurance Association
of Singapore and we lake no responsibility for their accuracy or contents and shall be under no liability whatsoever for any loss or damage
arising out of or in connection with the reports or their images.
-~

lof2

This iz a computer generated document and requires no signature.

18-Dec-19, 2:36



[voice

2of2

GENERAL

INSURANCE

ASSOCIATION
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
Our Ref Mo GR-19-208605
Date of Reguest 18122019

LIL'S BROTHER AUTO WORKSHOP
1 Kaki Bukit Ave & #01-01

hitps:/www. giarme.org sg/claims/index. cfm?fuschox= MTRsas,

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
& Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580

Phone +65 6224 0010 Fax, +85 8224 0030
Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 9am to 5pm
GST Registration No: M400017735

TAX INVOICE

Your Ref Mo Online Purchase

Auto Bay@Kaki Bukit e
Singapore 417883
Dear SirfMadam,
Engquiry Date 1811272019
Enquiry By Susan Low Siew Yian
TP Vehicle Mo GBG2234T
Accident Date 1011272019
[DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (S8$) ' _I
[TP insurer Engquiry I N 187
G3T Amount B 0 1.3
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) - i 2.00
Thank You
This is a computer generated document and reguires no signature

—

_FE_GI;&F;'MC Official use:
Date:
(%] GIRC [ ] Cash [ ] Cheque

18-Dec-1%. 2:30 PM



LIS BROTHER AUTO ENGINEERING WORKSHOP

Nuo. 1 Kaki Bukic Avenoe 6 oo Auto Ty g0 Kaki Bukin Singaps e grrisy

Tovevice/ Bl Moz Y MezoPugpzmn

RO Mossazozas] . Tel g o/ 7n . Fax tggge47460. mail: lushrogymail com Estimate
Customer
Name: Sompo Insurance Singapore Private Limired Date: 1812515
Address Motor Claims Depari meil PR, Vehicle No:  YMsgi20P
50 Raffles Place #os-a1 | a6 Madel/Male: lsusu NPR7i
singapore Land Tower Singapore ng8623
I Civiginal 4 R““_n]
Descriptions Of Parts Quotation / 2"_”'-” g
Mo ; £ Cavst O
[‘..-tll'l'l.ltlull
Repair
= -
1 Rear Cargo Box Side Panel 6{ T3

Labowr tor Panel Beating, Cut, Weld, Steaiphten & Replacing Pares Ercs

T putry & spray painting & including towch up paint an aceident alfectoced

s Hopgto
KP

$ {:LLM’ET
5 400,
..-"N

yal W

[Total Parts & Labour of estimate for damaged vehicle

I I % L0000 I

|'I'nta| amount in Lump Sum Basis for repaired vehicle

S501.5:

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engrg Wks

fjc!nm iy

Lj/ S J?;/ ! -’l‘; [

OF Py ,

T

)
7

/



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607188R GST Reg. No. 19-8607188-R

Affiliated to Faderation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

50 RAFFLES PLACE

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL

Ref : CS/SMO13022319Atd3n2

|V

#05-01/06 Date :  05-03-2020
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code : SMO
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, GBBG 22347 Veh. Inspected ¥M 5120P
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD19057 T4/ THE Excess (3) 0.00
Assign From GRACE TED Assign Date 18M12/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model ISUZU NPR7IL c.c 4570
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. JAANPRY1LEGT103730 Colour WHITE
Odometer 386335 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification MIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |7.50 R16 AEOLUS &6 mm
L/H Front Tyre 7.50 R16 AEOLUS & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |7.50R16 AEOLUS 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |7.50R16 AEOLUS & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE Q/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date 101122019 Inspection Date 18/12/2019
Survey held at LIU'S BROTHER AUTO ENGINEERING WORKSHOP
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 8 #01-01 AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

|ESTII'|.|'IATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days




y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

v 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapare 408933
""—. TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. MNo. 19-8607198-R Page No.:1 of 1

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. ¥YM 5120P

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) (s)
LABOUR
LABOR FOR PANEL BEATING,CUT, WELD,STRAIGHTEN & 600.00 300.00
REPLACING PARTS ETCS.
REAR CARGO BOX SIDE PAMEL. 800.00 600.00
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING & INCLUDING TOUCH UP 400.00 300.00
PAINT ON ACCIDENT AFFECTED.
1,800.00 1,200.00

GRAND TOTAL 1,800.00 1,200.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 950.00

{TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS/SMO19022319/Atd3n2

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

BE.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A,M.MATAI
Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is mads solaly for the use and benefit of the CBent named on the front pege of this Report.




